

FYI - Benzie on AG

From: "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 14:40:34 -0500

FYI – Just found out that Benzie will be FOI-ing us for any and all correspondences between the ministry and the auditor general in Sept. and Oct. on the accounting treatment of pension assets. He has yet to submit the FOI request but it's coming.

Kelsey Ingram
Press Secretary
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
Tel: 647.242.4245
Email: kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca